



City of Cambridge

O-2.

IN CITY COUNCIL

March 19, 2001

VICE MAYOR MAHER
COUNCILLOR BORN
COUNCILLOR DAVIS
COUNCILLOR DECKER
MAYOR GALLUCCIO
COUNCILLOR REEVES
COUNCILLOR SULLIVAN
COUNCILLOR TOOMEY

WHEREAS: Within the City of Cambridge, the city is blessed to have many special citizens. Two individuals who particularly stand out in that group are our special honorees today, namely, Edward and Virginia McNulty; and

WHEREAS: Mr. and Mrs. Mac, as they are affectionately called, were married in 1944 on New Year's Eve, after having grown up together in North Cambridge; and

WHEREAS: This union was blessed with two children, Barry, Vice Principal of the Harrington School, and Cynthia, a teacher at the Agassiz School; and

WHEREAS: The McNulty family was enlarged with the marriage of Barry to Lisa, and the births of their three children, Justin, Brea, and Keith, and the marriage of Cindy to Peter Joensuu and the birth of their son, Brien; and

WHEREAS: As Mr. and Mrs. Mac raised their children, they became active in their schools, scouting, sports, and in so doing enhanced not only the lives of Barry and Cindy, but also the lives of their friends; and

WHEREAS: Over the years, they have been active in numerous political campaigns, the Marsh Post, American Legion, St. Peter's Holy Name and CYO, Matignon Mother's Guild, Knights of Matignon Girl Scouts and many other organizations, too numerous to mention; and

WHEREAS: It has been many years since Cindy left Matignon as a student. Mr. Mac remains active as a mentor to many students and Mrs. Mac as one of their most loyal sports fans; and

WHEREAS: Many young people have Mr. and Mrs. Mac to thank for their kindness and caring ways; now therefore be it

RESOLVED: That this corner of Churchill Avenue and Matignon Road be henceforth be known as "**VIRGINIA AND EDWARD MCNULTY SQUARE**"; and be it further

RESOLVED: That in their honor, today, April 20, 2001 be declared "**EDWARD AND VIRGINIA MCNULTY DAY**" in Cambridge; and be it further

RESOLVED: That the City Clerk be and hereby is requested to prepare a suitably engrossed copy of this resolution for presentation to Edward and Virginia McNulty on behalf of the entire City Council.

In City Council March 19, 2001.

Adopted by the affirmative vote of eight members.

Attest:- D. Margaret Drury, City Clerk.

A true copy;

ATTEST:-

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "D. Margaret Drury". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

D. Margaret Drury
City Clerk

March 5, 2001

VICE MAYOR MAHER

- WHEREAS: Within the City of Cambridge, ~~we are~~ *the city is* blessed to have many special citizens. Two individuals who particularly stand out in that group are our special honorees today, namely, Edward and Virginia McNulty; and
- WHEREAS: Mr. and Mrs. Mac, as they are affectionately called, were married in 1944 on New Year's Eve, after having grown up together in North Cambridge; and
- WHEREAS: This union was blessed with two children, Barry, ~~present~~ *the* Vice Principal of the Harrington School, and Cynthia ~~at present~~, a teacher at the Agassiz school; and
- WHEREAS: *enlarged* The McNulty family was ~~increased~~ with the marriage of Barry to Lisa, and the births of their three children, Justin, Brea, and Keith, and the marriage of Cindy to Peter Joensuu and the birth of their son, Brian; and
- WHEREAS: As Mr. and Mrs. Mac, ~~as they~~ *they* raised their children, ~~became~~ active in their schools, scouting, sports, and in so doing enhanced not only the lives of Barry and Cindy, but also the lives of their friends; and
- WHEREAS: Over the years, they have been active in numerous political campaigns, the Marsh Post, American Legion, St. Peter's Holy Name and CYO, Matignon Mother's Guild, Knights of Matignon Girl Scouts and many other organizations, too numerous to mention; and
- WHEREAS: It has been many years since Cindy left Matignon, *as a student* Mr. Mac remains active as a mentor to many students and Mrs. Mac as one of their most loyal sports fans; and
- WHEREAS: Many young people have Mr. and Mrs. Mac to thank for their kindness and caring ways; now therefore be it
- RESOLVED: That ~~this~~ *the* corner of Churchill Avenue and Matignon Road ~~be henceforward~~ *henceforth be* known as Virginia and Edward McNulty Square; and be it further
- RESOLVED: That in their honor, today, April 20, 2001 be declared Edward and Virginia McNulty day in Cambridge; and be it further *Do it & CAPS* *Italic / B & C*
- RESOLVED: That the City Clerk be and hereby is requested to prepare a suitably engrossed copy of this resolution for presentation to the ~~McNulty's~~ on this occasion.

Ed & V

~~Mr. & Mrs. McNulty~~ *McNulty on behalf of*
the entire CC.

Vice Mayor Maher

Whereas: Within the City of Cambridge, we are blessed to have many special citizens. Two individuals who particularly stand out in that group are our special honorees today, namely, Edward and Virginia McNulty, and

Whereas: Mr. and Mrs. Mac, as they are affectionately called, were married in 1944 on New Year's Eve, after having grown up together in North Cambridge, and

Whereas: This union was blessed with two children, Barry, present Vice Principal of the Harrington School, and Cynthia at present, a teacher at the Agassiz school, and

Whereas: the McNulty family was increased with the marriage of Barry to Lisa, and the births of their three children, Justin, Brea, and Keith, and the marriage of Cindy to Peter Joensuu and the birth of their son, Brien, and

Whereas: As Mr. and Mrs. Mac, as they raised their children, became active in their schools, scouting, sports, and in so doing enhanced not only the lives of Barry and Cindy, but also the lives of their friends, and

Whereas: Over the years, they have been active in numerous political campaigns, the Marsh Post, American Legion, St. Peter's Holy Name and CYO, Matignon Mother's Guild, Knights of Matignon Girl Scouts, and many other organizations, too numerous to mention, and

Whereas: It has been many years since Cindy left Matignon, Mr. Mac remains active as a mentor to many students and Mrs. Mac as one of their most loyal sports fans, and

Whereas: Many young people have Mr. and Mrs. Mac to thank for their kindness and caring ways, now therefore be it

Resolved: That this corner of Churchill Avenue and Matignon Road be henceforward known as Virginia and Edward McNulty Square, and further be it

Resolved, That in their honor, today, April 20, 2001 be Declared Edward and Virginia McNulty day in Cambridge. And further be it resolved, that the City Clerk be and hereby is requested to prepare a suitably engrossed copy of this resolution for presentation to the McNultys on this occasion.



City of Cambridge

O-2.

IN CITY COUNCIL

March 19, 2001

VICE MAYOR MAHER
COUNCILLOR BORN
COUNCILLOR DAVIS
COUNCILLOR DECKER
MAYOR GALLUCCIO
COUNCILLOR REEVES
COUNCILLOR SULLIVAN
COUNCILLOR TOOMEY

ORDERED: That the City Council go on record amending Policy Resolution Number One of November 6, 2000 (attached) to further designate the corner of Churchill Avenue and Matignon Road as "Edward and Virginia McNulty Square."

In City Council March 19, 2001.

Adopted by the affirmative vote of eight members.

Attest:- D. Margaret Drury, City Clerk.

A true copy;

ATTEST:-

A handwritten signature in black ink, reading "D. Margaret Drury".

D. Margaret Drury
City Clerk



City of Cambridge

O-1.
Amended Order
IN CITY COUNCIL

November 6, 2000

VICE MAYOR MAHER
COUNCILLOR BORN
COUNCILLOR BRAUDE
COUNCILLOR DAVIS
COUNCILLOR DECKER
MAYOR GALLUCCIO
COUNCILLOR SULLIVAN
COUNCILLOR TOOMEY

RESOLVED: That the City Council dedicate a corner in the vicinity of Upland Road and Richdale Avenue in honor of Edward and Virginia McNulty; and be it further

RESOLVED: That the Assistant to the City Council be directed to confer with the family regarding a suitable dedication ceremony and communicate with the Department of Public Works to arrange for the sign.

In City Council November 6, 2000.

Adopted as amended by the affirmative vote of eight members.

Attest:- D. Margaret Drury, City Clerk.

A true copy;

ATTEST:-

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "D. Margaret Drury".

D. Margaret Drury
City Clerk



City of Cambridge

O-2.

IN CITY COUNCIL

March 19, 2001

VICE MAYOR MAHER

ORDERED: That the City Council go on record amending Policy Resolution Number One of November 6, 2000 (attached) to further designate the corner of Churchill Avenue and Matignon Road as "Edward and Virginia McNulty Square."

Order

2/28/01

0-2

DM

B: That the CC go on record ^{November 6, 2000} ~~amend~~
Policy Resolution NO # 1 ~~of 100~~
(attached) to designate the corner of
Churchill Avenue and Matignon Road
as Ed + Virginia McWulz Square



City of Cambridge

O-1.
Amended Order
IN CITY COUNCIL

November 6, 2000

VICE MAYOR MAHER
COUNCILLOR BORN
COUNCILLOR BRAUDE
COUNCILLOR DAVIS
COUNCILLOR DECKER
MAYOR GALLUCCIO
COUNCILLOR SULLIVAN
COUNCILLOR TOOMEY

RESOLVED: That the City Council dedicate a corner in the vicinity of Upland Road and Richdale Avenue in honor of Edward and Virginia McNulty; and be it further

RESOLVED: That the Assistant to the City Council be directed to confer with the family regarding a suitable dedication ceremony and communicate with the Department of Public Works to arrange for the sign.

In City Council November 6, 2000.

Adopted as amended by the affirmative vote of eight members.

Attest:- D. Margaret Drury, City Clerk.

A true copy;

ATTEST:-

D. Margaret Drury

D. Margaret Drury
City Clerk

O-2



City of Cambridge

O-1.
Amended Order
IN CITY COUNCIL

November 6, 2000

VICE MAYOR MAHER
COUNCILLOR BORN
COUNCILLOR BRAUDE
COUNCILLOR DAVIS
COUNCILLOR DECKER
MAYOR GALLUCCIO
COUNCILLOR SULLIVAN
COUNCILLOR TOOMEY

RESOLVED: That the City Council dedicate a corner in the vicinity of Upland Road and Richdale Avenue in honor of Edward and Virginia McNulty; and be it further

RESOLVED: That the Assistant to the City Council be directed to confer with the family regarding a suitable dedication ceremony and communicate with the Department of Public Works to arrange for the sign.

In City Council November 6, 2000.

Adopted as amended by the affirmative vote of eight members.

Attest:- D. Margaret Drury, City Clerk.

A true copy;

ATTEST:-

A handwritten signature in black ink, reading "D. Margaret Drury". The signature is written in a cursive style with a large, stylized "D" at the beginning.

D. Margaret Drury
City Clerk



City of Cambridge

O-2.

IN CITY COUNCIL

March 5, 2001

VICE MAYOR MAHER

ORDERED: That the City Council go on record amending Policy Resolution Number One of November 6, 2000 (attached) to further designate the corner of Churchill Avenue and Matignon Road as "Edward and Virginia McNulty Square."

32H

Order #2

Further amendment to Policy
Resolution #1 of November 6, 2000
to designate the corner of Churchill
Avenue and Matignon Road as
"Edward and Virginia McNulty
Square."

Vice Mayor Maher

In City Council March 5, 2001

*Meeting cancelled due to
snowstorm*

In City Council March 19, 2001

ORDER ADOPTED